
1 

AGENDA 

PUBLIC HEALTH ADVISORY BOARD 
Incentives and Funding Subcommittee 

February 12, 2018 
12:30-2:00 pm 
Portland State Office Building, 800 NE Oregon St., Conference Room 918, Portland, OR 97232 

Webinar: https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/1017967828287751171 
Conference line: (877) 873-8017 
Access code: 767068 

Subcommittee Members: Carrie Brogoitti, Bob Dannenhoffer, Jeff Luck, Alejandro Queral, Akiko Saito 

Meeting Objectives 
 Approve January meeting minutes
 Finalize funding principles for vote by PHAB

 Review local public health authority expenditures data
 Discuss changes for 2019-21 funding formula

12:30-12:35 pm Welcome and introductions 

 Review January 8 meeting minutes

 Subcommittee updates

Sara Beaudrault, 
Oregon Health Authority 

12:35-12:45 pm Principles for public health funding 

 Review and discuss changes to funding principles

 Recommend that funding principles be reviewed
and adopted by PHAB

All 

12:45-1:05 pm Local public health expenditures 

 Review Fiscal Year 2017 expenditures data

 Discuss how this information should be used to

develop the funding formula mechanism for

awarding state matching funds for county
investments

Danna Drum, 

Oregon Health Authority 

Joey Razzano, 
Oregon Health Authority 

1:05-1:45 pm 2019-21 modernization funding formula 

 Review key decisions made and underlying

mechanisms for the 2017-19 funding formula
 Discuss how draft funding principles apply to the

funding formula and whether changes are needed

 Discuss indicators and data sources

Chris Curtis, 
Oregon Health Authority 

All 

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/1017967828287751171


 

2 
 

1:45-1:50 pm  Subcommittee business 
 Decide who will provide update at February 15 

PHAB meeting 

 Decide whether to hold or cancel meeting 

scheduled for March 12 
 Discuss subcommittee meeting structure. Should a 

Chair be appointed? 

 

All 

1:50-2:00 pm Public comment 

 
  

2:00 pm Adjourn Sara Beaudrault, 

Oregon Health Authority 

 



 

1 
 

Public Health Advisory Board (PHAB) 
Incentives and Funding Subcommittee meeting minutes  
January 8, 2018 
1:00-2:00 pm 
 

Welcome and roll call 

PHAB members present: Carrie Brogoitti, Bob Dannenhoffer, Jeff Luck, Akiko Saito 

Oregon Health Authority (OHA) staff: Sara Beaudrault, Julia Hakes, Cara 
Biddlecom 

Members of the public: Morgan Cowling 

Subcommittee key tasks for 2018 

Sara shared key tasks for the subcommittee in 2018. 

Principles for public health funding 

Sara shared a document that shows the 2017 funding principles used by the 
subcommittee and proposed 2018 funding principles for discussion. 

Bob asked if the 2017 principles will be replaced by the 2018 principles or just 
added to. Sara clarified that the purpose is to capture key points and make sure 
everything is incorporated. 

Akiko gave additional background on the 2017 principles: explaining that 2017’s 
principles were created to make decisions about how a small investment from the 
legislature for public health modernization should be allocated. The 2018 
principles are intended to be more general and could be applied whenever 
funding decisions for funding increases or decreases are needed. 

Jeff asked who the intended audience for the principles are. Cara answered that 
the principles are for the PHAB to apply.  

The subcommittee reviewed each 2018 principle and recommend changes.  

Bob asked if 2018’s funding principle #2: “Align funding with burden of disease 
and continuously assess how funds are allocated to burden of disease,” makes 
sense for all public health programs. Cara made the recommendation to add 

http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/ABOUT/Documents/phab/2018-01-08-Incentives-Funding-Meeting-Materials.pdf#page=3
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/ABOUT/Documents/phab/2018-01-08-Incentives-Funding-Meeting-Materials.pdf#page=4


 

2 
 

“risk” in addition to burden of disease to account for programs like environmental 
health or emergency preparedness.  

Carrie said the principles don’t express the balance of maintaining base capacity 
and infrastructure. Other members agreed that maintaining infrastructure where 
programs are functioning well and achieving successes should be accounted for in 
the principles. Cara suggested incorporating statutory language related to 
incentives and local investments. Subcommittee members made the 
recommendation to OHA staff to draft something for review at the next meeting. 

Akiko recommended including a principle that specifically addresses supporting or 
incentivizing regional approaches to service provision. 

Jeff asked for clarification on #5: “Improve transparency about funded work and 
state and local roles.” Sara explained that it is intended to assure that at a basic 
level information is available about how local and state funding are used to 
support the public health system and achieve population health improvements.  

Funding principles will be reviewed at the January 18 PHAB meeting. 

Modernization funding formula 

Sara walked subcommittee members through the local public health authority 
funding formula section from the Statewide Health Improvement Plan and 
reviewed components of the plan that will need to be reviewed and updated for 
2019-21. PHAB will need to complete its revisions in May 2018, and the funding 
formula will be submitted to Legislative Fiscal Office In June. 

 Subcommittee business 

Akiko will provide an update from the Subcommittee at the next PHAB meeting 
on January 18th.  

Possible Subcommittee Chair appointment will be discussed at the next meeting 
in February. 

Public Comment 

No public testimony. 

http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/ABOUT/Documents/phab/2018-01-08-Incentives-Funding-Meeting-Materials.pdf#page=6
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/ABOUT/Documents/phab/2018-01-08-Incentives-Funding-Meeting-Materials.pdf#page=6


PHAB Incentives and Funding subcommittee 
Key tasks for 2018 
January 8, 2018 
 

Subcommittee members: Carrie Brogoitti, Bob Dannenhoffer; Jeff Luck, Alejandro Queral, 
Akiko Saito 

  
Key tasks for January-June 2018 

1. Develop principles for public health funding 
2. Review and update public health modernization funding formula for 2019-21 
3. Review county expenditures data 
4. Make recommendations for mechanisms to award incentive and matching funds 
5. Consult as needed on other issues related to public health funding 

 
Anticipated timeline 

 Agenda items Outcomes and deliverables 
January 8 • Discuss and recommend principles 

for public health funding 
• Discuss changes needed to public 

health modernization funding 
formula 

• First set of funding principles 
for review at PHAB 

 

February 12 • Final review of principles for public 
health funding 

• Review county expenditures data 
• Review revisions to public health 

modernization funding formula 
• Discuss data sources for funding 

formula indicators 
• Discuss mechanisms for awarding 

incentives and matching funds 

• Final recommendations for 
principles for public health 
funding for review at PHAB 

• Final list of data sources for 
funding formula indicators 

March (to be 
scheduled) 

• Joint meeting with PHAB 
Accountability Metrics 
subcommittee 

• Strategy for incorporating 
incentives into funding 
formula 

April 9 • Review changes to public health 
modernization funding formula 

 

May 14 • Finalize public health 
modernization funding formula 

• Final funding formula for 
adoption by PHAB 

June 11 • Review report to Legislative Fiscal 
Office 

 

 

 



Public Health Advisory Board 
Public health funding principles – preliminary, for discussion 
February 8, 2018 

 

The following set of public health funding principles were compiled from the following sources: 

• PHAB Incentives and Funding subcommittee public health modernization funding 
formula (2016) 

• PHAB and PHD/CLHO Joint Leadership Team guidance for allocating the 2017-19 
legislative investment (Spring 2017) 

• PHD/CLHO Joint Leadership Team funding principles discussion (December 2017)  

These funding principles can be applied to increases or decreases in public health 
modernization funding and other state and local public health funding. 
 
Public health system approach to foundational programs 

1. Ensure services are available everywhere across Oregon, but not necessarily county by 
countylocal public health authority by local public health authority.  

 
2. Align funding with burden of disease, and risk, and state and community health 

assessment and plan priorities, while considering the impact to public health 
infrastructure. 
 

3. Use funding to advance health equity in Oregon, which may include directing funds to 
areas of the state experiencing a disproportionate burden of disease or where health 
disparities exist.  
 

4. Use funding to incentivize changes to the public health system intended to increase 
efficiency and improve health outcomes, which may include regional innovative 
approaches to service provision. 
 

5. Leverage opportunities to align work with health care, education and other sectors. 

 
Transparency of state and local rolesacross the public health system:  

6. Recognize how state and local public health authority rolesthe public health system 
works to achieve outcomes, and identify the most effective and efficient delivery of 
funded roles. direct funding to close the identified gaps across the system in all 
governmental public health authorities. 
 



7. Improve transparency about funded work and state and local rolesacross the public 
health system and scale work to available funding. 

 
 



Fiscal Year 2017:  
LPHA Expenditures

Office of the State Public Health Director
January 2018



Things to Keep in Mind

• First time LPHA expenditure data collected
• All data is self-reported by LPHAs
• Data includes all LPHAs except Wallowa County

OFFICE OF THE STATE PUBLIC HEALTH DIRECTOR
Public Health Division

2



Total LPHA Expenditures FY2017

3

OFFICE OF THE STATE PUBLIC HEALTH DIRECTOR
Public Health Division

OHA Intergovernmental 

Agreement for Financing, 

$47,301,966.70, 23%

Other State Funds, 

$6,370,838.07, 3%

Other Federal Funds, 

$15,435,013.65, 8%

Medicaid (Including CCare), 

$21,517,360.32, 11%

County General Funds, 

$67,839,511.63, 34%

Fees, $20,569,421.15, 10%

Donations, $158,557.81, 0%

All Other Funds, 

$22,704,028.73, 11%

In-Kind, $908,340.00, 0%

Total Expenditure 

$201,896,698.06 



Total LPHA Expenditures FY2017

4

OFFICE OF THE STATE PUBLIC HEALTH DIRECTOR
Public Health Division

FP:  Prevention & Health Promotion, 

$24,744,319.15, 12%

FP:  Communicable Disease 

Control, $34,718,397.44, 

17%

FP:  Environmental Health, 

$28,524,251.09, 14%

FP:  Access to Clinical Preventive 

Services, $74,358,156.00, 37%

FC:  Emergency 

Preparedness and Response, 

$6,120,026.13, 3%

Administrative/Other, $33,431,548.25, 17%

Total Expenditure 

$201,896,698.06 



LPHA Environmental Health FY2017

5

OFFICE OF THE STATE PUBLIC HEALTH DIRECTOR
Public Health Division

OHA Intergovernmental Agreement 

for Financing, $1,436,150.27, 5% Other State Funds, $56,622.74, 0%

Other Federal Funds, $218,768.52, 1%

County General Funds, $7,961,337.38, 

28%

Fees, $15,577,784.83, 55%

Donations, $41,495.17, 0%

All Other Funds, $3,232,092.18, 11%

In-Kind, $75,054.00, 0%

Total Expenditure 

$28,524,251.09



LPHA Communicable Disease FY2017

6

OFFICE OF THE STATE PUBLIC HEALTH DIRECTOR
Public Health Division

OHA Intergovernmental Agreement 

for Financing, $7,736,133.92, 22%

Other State Funds, 

$460,949.24, 1%

Other Federal Funds, $6,344,436.02, …

Medicaid (Including CCare), $2,648,446.26, 8%

County General Funds, 

$13,551,995.59, 39%

Fees, $2,410,165.47, 7%

Donations, $8,202.37, 0%

All Other Funds, $1,558,068.57, 5%
In-Kind, $122,534.00, 0%

Total Expenditure 

$34,718,397.44



LPHA Prevention & Health Promotion FY2017

7

OFFICE OF THE STATE PUBLIC HEALTH DIRECTOR
Public Health Division

OHA Intergovernmental Agreement 

for Financing, $7,784,482.60, 31%

Other State Funds, $1,891,892.28, 8%

Other Federal Funds, $2,805,052.21, 11%
Medicaid (Including CCare), $2,059,310.56, 8%

County General Funds, 

$5,661,653.70, 23%

Fees, $356,127.77, 1%

Donations, $6,874.00, 0%

All Other Funds, $4,178,926.03, 17%
In-Kind, $110,859.00, 1%

Total Expenditure 

$24,744,319.15



LPHA Emergency Preparedness & Response FY2017

8

OFFICE OF THE STATE PUBLIC HEALTH DIRECTOR
Public Health Division

OHA Intergovernmental 

Agreement for Financing, 

$3,914,602.11, 64%

Other State Funds, 

$63,515.80, 1%

Other Federal Funds, 

$437,846.65, 7%

County General Funds, 

$317,915.72, 5%

Fees, $265,729.00, 4%

All Other Funds, 

$1,120,416.85, 18%

In-Kind, $35,286.00, 1%

Total Expenditure 

$6,120,026.13



LPHA Access to Clinical Preventive Services FY2017

9

OFFICE OF THE STATE PUBLIC HEALTH DIRECTOR
Public Health Division

OHA Intergovernmental Agreement for 

Financing, $25,642,994.14, 34%

Other State Funds, 

$3,569,486.58, 5%

Other Federal Funds, 

$4,293,664.66, 6%Medicaid (Including CCare), 

$15,128,689.12, 20%

County General Funds, 

$16,814,475.04, 23%

Fees, $1,334,128.20, 2%

Donations, $67,188.27, 0%

All Other Funds, 

$7,507,529.99, 10%
In-Kind, $336,207.00, 0%

Total Expenditure 

$74,358,156.00



LPHA Administrative FY2017

10

OFFICE OF THE STATE PUBLIC HEALTH DIRECTOR
Public Health Division

OHA Intergovernmental Agreement for Financing, $787,603.66, 2%

Other State Funds, $328,371.43, 1%

Other Federal Funds, $1,335,245.59, 4%

Medicaid (Including CCare), $1,680,914.38, 5%

County General Funds, 

$23,532,134.20, 70%

Fees, $625,485.88, 2%

Donations, $34,798.00, 0%

All Other Funds, $5,106,995.11, 

15%

In-Kind, $228,400.00, 1%

Total Expenditure 

$33,431,548.25



11

County Population*
 County 
General 

Fund (CGF) 

 In Kind 
(IK) 

 Total LPHA 
Expenditures 

 Per Capita 
CGF 

 PerCapita 
Total LPHA 

Expenditures 

Oregon 4,141,100  $   67,839,512  $908,340  $      201,896,698  $          16.38  $                48.75 

BAKER 16,750  $        234,676  $  12,000  $            970,972  $          14.01  $                57.97 

BENTON 92,575  $     2,090,815  $         -    $         6,879,081  $          22.59  $                74.31 

CLACKAMAS 413,000  $     1,965,745  $         -    $         9,439,290  $           4.76  $                22.86 

CLATSOP 38,820  $        431,075  $         -    $         1,612,266  $          11.10  $                41.53 

COLUMBIA 51,345  $        100,000  $  44,489  $         2,297,089  $           1.95  $                44.74 

COOS 63,310  $                -    $  52,178  $            868,650  $               -    $                13.72 

CROOK 22,105  $        517,139  $105,000  $         1,994,125  $          23.39  $                90.21 

CURRY 22,805  $                -    $144,795  $            699,023  $               -    $                30.65 

DESCHUTES 182,930  $     2,968,217  $         -    $         9,312,609  $          16.23  $                50.91 

DOUGLAS 111,180  $        671,902  $         -    $         9,322,364  $           6.04  $                83.85 

GRANT 7,415  $         73,636  $         -    $            649,302  $           9.93  $                87.57 

HARNEY 7,360  $         96,952  $         -    $            349,580  $          13.17  $                47.50 

HOOD RIVER 25,145  $        425,848  $396,903  $         2,125,960  $          16.94  $                84.55 

JACKSON 216,900  $        670,465  $         -    $         6,746,017  $           3.09  $                31.10 

JEFFERSON 23,190  $        462,444  $104,500  $         1,468,431  $          19.94  $                63.32 

JOSEPHINE 85,650  $        364,715  $         -    $         2,473,845  $           4.26  $                28.88 

KLAMATH 67,690  $        232,280  $         -    $         2,214,147  $           3.43  $                32.71 

LAKE 8,120  $        151,267  $         -    $            566,229  $          18.63  $                69.73 

LANE 370,600  $     1,716,536  $         -    $       12,695,596  $           4.63  $                34.26 

LINCOLN 47,960  $        307,500  $         -    $         4,324,367  $           6.41  $                90.17 

LINN 124,010  $        651,346  $         -    $         5,319,620  $           5.25  $                42.90 

MALHEUR 31,845  $        468,960  $  20,075  $         1,402,813  $          14.73  $                44.05 

MARION 339,200  $     2,152,253  $         -    $         9,697,957  $           6.35  $                28.59 

MORROW 11,890  $        613,474  $    8,000  $         1,312,682  $          51.60  $              110.40 

MULTNOMAH 803,000  $   43,542,723  $         -    $       82,713,762  $          54.23  $              103.01 

North Central (Gilliam, 
Sherman, Wasco)

30,895  $        545,643  $         -    $         2,039,667  $          17.66  $                66.02 

POLK 81,000  $        251,759  $         -    $         1,514,098  $           3.11  $                18.69 

TILLAMOOK 26,175  $        146,840  $         -    $            929,912  $           5.61  $                35.53 

UMATILLA 80,500  $        386,278  $         -    $         1,981,086  $           4.80  $                24.61 

UNION 26,900  $        145,000  $         -    $         2,081,900  $           5.39  $                77.39 

WALLOWA 7,195  $                -    $         -    $            143,120  $               -    $                19.89 

WASHINGTON 595,860  $     4,800,731  $         -    $       13,264,263  $           8.06  $                22.26 

WHEELER 1,480  $           2,500  $  20,400  $            235,361  $           1.69  $              159.03 

YAMHILL 106,300  $        650,791  $         -    $         2,251,516  $           6.12  $                21.18 

* Population figures from Portland State University



Public health modernization funding 
formula
• Review methodology

• Understand mechanisms built into funding formula to ensure stable 

funding approach at different funding levels

– How the funding formula works for small counties compared to large 

counties

– Per capita vs. total award

– Proportional changes to floor payments based on total funding amount

– Minimum threshold for floor payments

• Discuss how funding principles apply to the modernization funding 

formula

• Discuss indicators and data sources



PHAB Funding and Incentives Subcommittee
Subcommittee Members: Carrie Brogoitti, Bob Dannenhoffer, Jeff Luck, Alejandro Queral, Akiko Saito

February, 2018

County Group Population6 Floor
Burden of 

Disease2 Health Status3 Race/

Ethnicity1 Poverty1 Education1 Limited English 

Proficiency1 Matching Funds4 Incentives5 Total Award
Award 

Percentage

% of Total 

Population

Award Per 

Capita

Avg Award 

Per Capita

County 33 1,480                  30,000$              575$                   1,068$                144$                   374$                     243$                     10$                     -$                    -$                    32,415$            0.3% 0.0% 21.90$       

County 31 7,195                  30,000$              3,385$                2,080$                775$                   1,315$                  958$                     380$                   -$                    -$                    38,893$            0.4% 0.2% 5.41$         

County 12 7,360                  30,000$              4,789$                4,602$                1,611$                1,511$                  1,499$                  825$                   -$                    -$                    44,838$            0.4% 0.2% 6.09$         

County 11 7,415                  30,000$              2,949$                3,207$                1,014$                1,383$                  1,510$                  391$                   -$                    -$                    40,455$            0.4% 0.2% 5.46$         

County 18 8,120                  30,000$              4,189$                2,539$                1,999$                1,789$                  2,560$                  1,339$                -$                    -$                    44,415$            0.4% 0.2% 5.47$         

County 24 11,890                30,000$              4,721$                6,959$                7,889$                2,263$                  5,798$                  12,547$              -$                    -$                    70,178$            0.7% 0.3% 5.90$         

County 1 16,750                30,000$              8,295$                5,237$                2,463$                3,167$                  3,149$                  1,105$                -$                    -$                    53,415$            0.5% 0.4% 3.19$         5.39$         

County 7 22,105                45,000$              10,714$              12,367$              4,309$                4,899$                  5,368$                  1,021$                -$                    -$                    83,677$            0.8% 0.5% 3.79$         

County 8 22,805                45,000$              15,199$              12,705$              4,953$                4,340$                  4,600$                  1,805$                -$                    -$                    88,602$            0.9% 0.6% 3.89$         

County 15 23,190                45,000$              12,965$              10,302$              15,822$              5,895$                  7,493$                  7,036$                -$                    -$                    104,514$         1.0% 0.6% 4.51$         

County 13 25,145                45,000$              7,835$                11,703$              15,264$              4,187$                  9,701$                  24,047$              -$                    -$                    117,738$         1.2% 0.6% 4.68$         

County 28 26,175                45,000$              12,924$              11,936$              6,669$                5,047$                  5,229$                  4,143$                -$                    -$                    90,948$            0.9% 0.6% 3.47$         

County 30 26,900                45,000$              11,983$              9,105$                4,738$                6,265$                  3,898$                  2,484$                -$                    -$                    83,474$            0.8% 0.6% 3.10$         

County 26 30,895                105,000$           15,515$              11,402$              11,936$              5,598$                  8,138$                  11,312$              -$                    -$                    168,900$         1.7% 0.7% 5.47$         

County 22 31,845                45,000$              14,137$              21,483$              20,693$              9,889$                  12,411$                19,323$              -$                    -$                    142,935$         1.4% 0.8% 4.49$         

County 4 38,820                45,000$              20,086$              14,144$              9,161$                6,805$                  6,158$                  7,425$                -$                    -$                    108,779$         1.1% 0.9% 2.80$         

County 20 47,960                45,000$              28,852$              23,223$              14,024$              11,170$                10,050$                9,806$                -$                    -$                    142,125$         1.4% 1.2% 2.96$         

County 5 51,345                45,000$              22,630$              23,294$              9,307$                8,615$                  9,653$                  4,741$                -$                    -$                    123,239$         1.2% 1.2% 2.40$         

County 6 63,310                45,000$              37,153$              32,740$              15,589$              14,348$                13,762$                6,263$                -$                    -$                    164,856$         1.6% 1.5% 2.60$         

County 17 67,690                45,000$              38,334$              34,209$              23,960$              15,765$                16,438$                13,393$              -$                    -$                    187,099$         1.9% 1.6% 2.76$         3.36$         

County 29 80,500                60,000$              33,327$              41,629$              44,875$              18,143$                27,431$                55,217$              -$                    -$                    280,624$         2.8% 1.9% 3.49$         

County 27 81,000                60,000$              29,195$              27,608$              28,671$              15,721$                14,277$                23,506$              -$                    -$                    198,978$         2.0% 2.0% 2.46$         

County 16 85,650                60,000$              50,843$              38,454$              18,015$              20,913$                18,786$                6,779$                -$                    -$                    213,789$         2.1% 2.1% 2.50$         

County 2 92,575                60,000$              24,709$              30,900$              28,811$              24,922$                9,065$                  23,812$              -$                    -$                    202,220$         2.0% 2.2% 2.18$         

County 34 106,300              60,000$              38,390$              47,725$              39,990$              20,897$                24,981$                37,859$              -$                    -$                    269,843$         2.7% 2.6% 2.54$         

County 10 111,180              60,000$              66,423$              61,154$              21,293$              25,894$                23,733$                8,799$                -$                    -$                    267,296$         2.7% 2.7% 2.40$         

County 21 124,010              60,000$              54,918$              55,093$              29,476$              26,863$                25,014$                17,176$              -$                    -$                    268,541$         2.7% 3.0% 2.17$         2.36$         

County 9 182,930              75,000$              61,838$              49,020$              37,850$              31,838$                25,077$                24,130$              -$                    -$                    304,753$         3.0% 4.4% 1.67$         

County 14 216,900              75,000$              99,315$              93,812$              66,020$              48,886$                47,150$                50,070$              -$                    -$                    480,252$         4.8% 5.2% 2.21$         

County 23 339,200              75,000$              130,225$           156,276$           191,990$           73,053$                98,978$                237,142$           -$                    -$                    962,663$         9.6% 8.2% 2.84$         

County 19 370,600              75,000$              153,971$           140,253$           107,099$           91,416$                64,594$                68,440$              -$                    -$                    700,773$         7.0% 8.9% 1.89$         2.21$         

County 3 413,000              90,000$              142,025$           142,708$           118,646$           47,576$                54,190$                119,853$           -$                    -$                    714,998$         7.1% 10.0% 1.73$         

County 32 595,860              90,000$              158,997$           186,284$           329,110$           82,817$                107,357$              373,349$           -$                    -$                    1,327,913$      13.3% 14.4% 2.23$         

County 25 803,000              90,000$              309,593$           305,781$           396,833$           171,935$              146,250$              455,471$           -$                    -$                    1,875,862$      18.8% 19.4% 2.34$         2.16$         

Total 4,141,100          1,845,000$        1,631,000$        1,631,000$        1,631,000$        815,500$              815,500$              1,631,000$        -$                    -$                    10,000,000$    100.0% 100.0% 2.41$         2.41$         

1 Source: American Community Survey population 5-year estimate, 2012-2016.
2 Source: Premature death: Leading causes of years of potential life lost before age 75. Oregon death certificate data, 2012-2016. Extra Small Small Medium Large Extra Large
3 

Source: Quality of life: Good or excellent health, 2012-2015.

6
 Source: Portland State University Certified Population estimate July 1, 2017

Local public health funding formula model: This model includes a floor payment for each county. Awards for each indicator (burden of disease, health status, racial and ethnic diversity, poverty, income inequality, and limited English proficiency) 

are tied to each county's ranking on the indicator and the county population. This funding formula assumes an annual allocation to LPHAs of $10 million. This is an example only. 

4 Matching funds will not be awarded until 2019 or thereafter.
5 Funds will not be awarded for achievement of accountability metrics until 2019 or thereafter. 

County Size Bands



�

��� �����	�
��������
���
����������������������
���	���������	���
��������������� !"#�$�%��#�&�'(��)*�+���(*� #�*�

�

,-./0123405.167/0861/386-958:1;3<=5<>1;-9?30/1

,7>5@0/85A7197B3597?7<8@11

CDE�FGHIGJK�LMNOPLMQ�CRS�TU�QOVWPT�X�YOZ[PZ\�YULWO]X�TU�̂M\PQ]XTP_M�̀PQaX]�
CYYPaM�Vb�cOZM�GK�UY�M_MLb�M_MZdZOWVMLM[�bMXLI��

efM�]UaX]�gOV]Pa�fMX]Tf�YOZ[PZ\�YULWO]X�PQ�aUWgLPQM[�UY�TfLMM�aUWgUZMZTQh�]PQTM[�
VM]UiI�efPQ�YOZ[PZ\�YULWO]X�PQ�PZTMZ[M[�TU�MNOPTXV]b�[PQTLPVOTM�WUZPMQ�WX[M�

X_XP]XV]M�TU�YOZ[�PWg]MWMZTXTPUZ�UY�YUOZ[XTPUZX]�aXgXVP]PTPMQ�XZ[�gLU\LXWQI�

�

jklmnopmqrsptlu�efPQ�aUWgUZMZT�XiXL[Q�YOZ[PZ\�TU�̂vRSQ�VXQM[�UZ�TfMPL�aUOZTb�

gUgO]XTPUZh�fMX]Tf�QTXTOQ�XZ[�VOL[MZ�UY�[PQMXQMI�wUOZTPMQ�iPTf�X�]XL\ML�gUgO]XTPUZ�
iP]]�LMaMP_M�X�]XL\ML�gULTPUZ�UY�TfM�gUU]�UY�X_XP]XV]M�YOZ[PZ\I�EPWP]XL]bh�aUOZTPMQ�
iPTf�X�\LMXTML�VOL[MZ�UY�[PQMXQM�UL�gUULML�fMX]Tf�QTXTOQ�iP]]�LMaMP_M�X�

gLUgULTPUZX]]b�]XL\ML�gULTPUZ�UY�TfM�gUU]�UY�X_XP]XV]M�YOZ[PZ\I�

xykymqzky{|op}qrsptlqr~�q{~spy�qop�mlyzmpylI�efPQ�aUWgUZMZT�XiXL[Q�QTXTM�
WXTafPZ\�YOZ[Q�YUL�]UaX]�gOV]Pa�fMX]Tf�XOTfULPTb�PZ_MQTWMZT�PZ�YUOZ[XTPUZX]�

gLU\LXWQ�XZ[�aXgXVP]PTPMQI��

�m�r~�zkp{m��klmtqop{mpyo�mlu�efPQ�aUWgUZMZT�OQMQ�gMLYULWXZaMdVXQM[�
PZaMZTP_MQ�TU�MZaUOLX\M�TfM�MYYMaTP_M�XZ[�MNOPTXV]M�gLU_PQPUZ�UY�gOV]Pa�fMX]Tf�
gLU\LXWQ�XZ[�aXgXVP]PTPMQ�Vb�̂vRSQI��

CRS�QOVWPTTM[�XZ�PZPTPX]�YLXWMiUL��YUL�TfM�YOZ[PZ\�YULWO]X�TU�TfM�̂M\PQ]XTP_M�
P̀QaX]�CYYPaM�UZ�cOZM�GKh��KH�I�efM�YOZ[PZ\�YULWO]X�[MQaLPVM[�VM]Ui�iXQ�VOP]T�

YLUW�TfPQ�YLXWMiUL�I�efPQ�YOZ[PZ\�YULWO]X�iP]]�aUZTPZOM[�TU�VM�[M_M]UgM[�U_ML�
TfM�aUWPZ\�WUZTfQ�XZ[�iP]]�VM�YPZX]P�M[�XT�TfM�aUZa]OQPUZ�UY�TfM��KH��
]M\PQ]XTP_M�QMQQPUZI��

vRS��fXQ�YULWM[�XZ�PZaMZTP_MQ�XZ[�YOZ[PZ\�QOVaUWWPTTMM�TU�[M_M]Ug�TfM�]UaX]�gOV]Pa�
fMX]Tf�YOZ[PZ\�YULWO]XI�efPQ�QOVaUWWPTTMM�fXQ�WMT�WUZTf]b�QPZaM��Xb��KH�I��



�

��� �����	�
��������
���
����������������������
���	���������	���
��������������� !"#�$�%��#�&�'(��)*�+���(*� #�*�

�

,-./.01234.05.36782

9:;�<=>;=?<@;A�B=C�DE=C<=F�AEG>HII<??;;�:BA�BJJK<;C�?:;A;�FE<C<=F�JL<=><JK;A�?H�
C;><A<H=A�IBC;�BGHE?�?:;�DE=C<=F�DHLIEKBM�

N�9:;�DE=C<=F�DHLIEKB�A:HEKC�BC@B=>;�;OE<?P�<=�QL;FH=R�GH?:�<=�?;LIA�HD�
:;BK?:�;OE<?P�B=C�GE<KC<=F�B=�;OE<?BGK;�JEGK<>�:;BK?:�APA?;IS�

N�9:;�DE=C<=F�DHLIEKB�A:HEKC�G;�C;A<F=;C�?H�CL<@;�>:B=F;A�?H�?:;�JEGK<>�
:;BK?:�APA?;I�<=?;=C;C�?H�<=>L;BA;�;DD<><;=><;A�B=C�;DD;>?<@;=;AAS��

N�T;><A<H=A�IBC;�BGHE?�?:;�DE=C<=F�DHLIEKB�U<KK�G;�>HIJBL;C�U<?:�D<=C<=FA�
DLHI�?:;�JEGK<>�:;BK?:�IHC;L=<VB?<H=�BAA;AAI;=?�?H�;=AEL;�DE=CA�U<KK�

BC;OEB?;KP�BCCL;AA�>ELL;=?�FBJA�<=�<IJK;I;=?B?<H=�HD�DHE=CB?<H=BK�JLHFLBIAS�

W-0/.012XY4Z-6[2475YZZ70/[\.Y082

9:;�<=>;=?<@;A�B=C�DE=C<=F�AEG>HII<??;;�IB];A�?:;�DHKKHU<=F�L;>HII;=CB?<H=AM�

Ŝ�_KK�IH=<;A�<=<?<BKKP�IBC;�B@B<KBGK;�DHL�<IJK;I;=?<=F�DHE=CB?<H=BK�

>BJBG<K<?<;A�B=C�JLHFLBIA�A:HEKC�G;�C<L;>?;C�?H�?:;�GBA;K<=;�>HIJH=;=?�HD�?:;�
DE=C<=F�DHLIEKBS�̀H=<;A�U<KK�G;�EA;C�?H�D<KK�>L<?<>BK�FBJA�?:B?�L;AEK?�DLHI�?:;�

:<A?HL<>BK�E=a�HL�E=C;LaDE=C<=F�DHL�DHE=CB?<H=BK�JEGK<>�:;BK?:�UHL]S�
bBPI;=?A�?H�cbd_A�DHL�?:;�H?:;L�?UH�>HIJH=;=?A�HD�?:;�DE=C<=F�DHLIEKB�

eA?B?;�IB?>:<=F�DE=CA�B=C�J;LDHLIB=>;aGBA;C�<=>;=?<@;Af�U<KK�G;�
<=>HLJHLB?;C�<=?H�?:;�DE=C<=F�DHLIEKB�<=�DE?EL;�G<;==<BS�

gS�9:<A�DE=C<=F�DHLIEKB�C<>?B?;A�:HU�DE=CA�U<KK�G;�C<A?L<GE?;C�?H�cbd_A�B=C�
CH;A�=H?�<=DHLI�:HU�DE=CA�BL;�AJK<?�G;?U;;=�A?B?;�B=C�KH>BK�JEGK<>�:;BK?:�
BE?:HL<?<;AS�Qd_�bEGK<>�d;BK?:�T<@<A<H=�B=C�bd_h�<=?;=C�DHL�?:;�IBiHL<?P�
HD�DE=CA�?H�G;�C<A?L<GE?;C�?H�cbd_A�?H�BCCL;AA�FBJA�B=C�JL<HL<?<;A�KH>BKKPS�

THKKBLA�?:B?�L;IB<=�U<?:�Qd_�bEGK<>�d;BK?:�T<@<A<H=�U<KK�G;�AJ;><D<>BKKP�
EA;C�?H�BCCL;AA�A?B?;U<C;�L;OE<L;I;=?A�?H�AEJJHL?�KH>BK�<IJLH@;I;=?AR�B=C�?H�

IH=<?HL�<IJK;I;=?B?<H=�B=C�B>>HE=?BG<K<?PS�

jS�9:;�DE=C<=F�DHLIEKB�IEA?�JLH@<C;�DHL�?:;�;OE<?BGK;�C<A?L<GE?<H=�HD�IH=<;AS�
kHI;�>HE=?<;A�IBP�L;>;<@lmnopnpoqrpstuuvmwpolmpomulxxmqytsmtsmzl{|tu}mxytolm

GBA;C�H=�=;;CS�~:<K;�;�?LB�AIBKK�B=C�AIBKK�>HE=?<;A�U<KK�L;>;<@;�B�
JLHJHL?<H=BKKP�KBLF;L�J;L�>BJ<?B�JBPI;=?R�;�?LBaKBLF;�B=C�KBLF;�>HE=?<;A�U<KK�

L;>;<@;�B�JLHJHL?<H=BKKP�KBLF;L�?H?BK�CHKKBL�BIHE=?�HD�DE=C<=F�S�9:<A�<A�

����������������������������������������������
���HE=?<;A�U;L;�C<@<C;C�<=?H�D<@;�A<V;�GB=CA�GBA;C�H=�>HE=?P�JHJEKB?<H=�<=�?:;�JEGK<>�:;BK?:�IHC;L=<VB?<H=�
BAA;AAI;=?�L;JHL?S��HE=?P�A<V;�GB=CA�BL;�BA�DHKKHUAM�;�?LB�AIBKK���D;U;L�?:B=�g�R����L;A<C;=?A��AIBKK���
g�R������R����L;A<C;=?A��I;C<EI�����R����̂��R����L;A<C;=?A��KBLF;���̂��R����j��R����L;A<C;=?A��;�?LB�
KBLF;���FL;B?;L�?:B=�j��R����L;A<C;=?AS�



�

��� �����	�
��������
���
����������������������
���	���������	���
��������������� !"#�$�%��#�&�'(��)*�+���(*� #�*�

�

,-./0/12.1�3014�142�50.6.,067�82/-98,2�:6;/�0<2.10502<�0.�142�;9=70,�426714�
>-<28.0?610-.�6//2//>2.1@��

A@�B42�/9=,->>01122�82,->>2.</�0>;72>2.10.:�14822�6<<010-.67�0.<0,61-8/�1-�142�

=6/270.2�59.</�,->;-.2.1�-5�142�59.<0.:�5-8>976C�86,067D214.0,�<0E28/01FG�;-E281F�
6.<�70>012<�H.:70/4�;8-50,02.,F@�B42/2�0.<0,61-8/�>6F�=2�70.I2<�1-�;--828�426714�
-91,->2/�6.<�67/-�0.<0,612�0.,826/2<�<2>6.<�5-8�JKLM�82/-98,2/@�

N@�B42�/9=,->>01122�82,->>2.</�0.,-8;-8610.:�6�57--8G�-8�=6/2G�;6F>2.1�;28�
,-9.1F�0.1-�142�59.<0.:�5-8>976@�B40/�57--8�;6F>2.1�2./982/�26,4�JKLM�46/�
142�82/-98,2/�.22<2<�1-�0>;72>2.1�142�>-<28.0?610-.�586>23-8IG�:60.�

2550,02.,02/�6.<�0>;8-E2�426714�-91,->2/@�B42�/9=,->>01122�82,->>2.</�
9/0.:�6�10282<�57--8�6>-9.1G�=6/2<�-.�,-9.1F�;-;97610-.@��

O@�B42�/9=,->>01122�82,->>2.</�677-,610.:�677�82>60.0.:�59.</�6,8-//�142�/0P�
0.<0,61-8/�0.,79<2<�0.�142�=6/270.2�59.</�,->;-.2.1@��

B42/2�0.01067�82,->>2.<610-.�3077�,-.10.92�1-�=2�<2E27-;2<�=F�142�KLMQ�R.,2.10E2/�
6.<�S9.<0.:�/9=,->>01122�0.�TUVW@�

X22�M;;2.<0P�Y�5-8�6�59.<0.:�5-8>976�2P6>;72�6.<�>214-<-7-:F@�

Z[\]̂_̀abàa[c]̀d]_defg[̀[]̀h[]ijklakm]idnejĝo]

p�S0.670?2�0.<0,61-8/�6.<�<616�/-98,2/�5-8�TUVWqVr�59.<0.:�5-8>976�

p�s2E27-;�>214-<�1-�,-772,1�/16.<68<0?2<�0.5-8>610-.�-.�,-9.1F�
2P;2.<01982/t�2/16=70/4�>214-<�1-�E670<612�2P;2.<01982/�<616�

p�s2E27-;�59.<0.:�5-8>976�,->;-.2.1/�5-8�/1612�>61,40.:�59.</�6.<�
;285-8>6.,2u=6/2<�0.,2.10E2/�

p�X9=>01�82E0/2<�59.<0.:�5-8>976�1-�J2:0/7610E2�S0/,67�v550,2�

� �



�

��� ������	
����������������������������������� �����������

�

!""#$%&'()*(+,-./("01/&-(2#./32(40$%&$5(4,670/.(7,%#/(

80$%&$5(4,670/.(7#32,%,/,59(

:;<=>?@A�

BCDEFG�HIDE�HEIJE�DF�GIKDLIMNDC�ONPGK�DF�QFJRQ�SNMQIJ�ECRQDE�RNDEFLIDICKT�

U><V;WX?AY

ZFDRQ�ONPGIP[�\�MRKCQIPC�]�̂RDJEIP[�ONPGK�]�IPJCPDI_CK�

R̀KCQIPC�\�JFNPDa�OQFFL�SRâCPDK�]�MNLGCP�FO�GIKCRKC�SFFQ�]�ECRQDE�KDRDNK�SFFQ�]�
LRJCbCDEPIJIDa�SFFQ�]�SF_CLDa�SFFQ�]�CGNJRDIFP�SFFQ�]�QÎIDCG�cP[QIKE�SLFOIJICPJa�SFFQ�

dFNPDa�IPGIJRDFL�SFFQ�SRâ CPD�\�efghi�HCI[EDbKN̂ �FO�RQQ�fghi�HCI[EDKj�k�
ZFDRQ�IPGIJRDFL�SFFQ�

lmnopqrstuu vwwspqrosmu
x06%#$(,4(%&y#.y#( z{|(
}#./32(y3.30y( z{|(
~.-#�#32$&-&39( z{|(
�,�#639( �{|(

�%0-.3&,$( �{|(
+&7&3#%(�$5/&y2("6,4&-&#$-9( z{|(
�srqwuomnopqrstu�sswu ����(,4(.�.&/.1/#(40$%y(3,(1#(

%&y36&103#%(.-6,yy(40$%&$5(4,670/.(
&$%&-.3,6y(

�
fghi�HCI[ED�\�fghi�SFSNQRDIFP�k�fghi�IPGIJRDFL�̂CDLIJ�SCLJCPDR[C�

��=WX�X��>�?AY

ZEC�JFNPDa�OQFFL�SRâ CPDK�RLC�MLF�CP�IPDF�OI_C�DICLK�MRKCG�FP�fghi�KI�IP[�

CKDRMQIKECG�IP�DEC�gNMQIJ�hCRQDE�BFGCLPI�RDIFP�iKKCKK̂CPD��CSFLDT��

iQQ�LĈRIPIP[�MRKCQIPC�ONPGIP[��RODCL�JFNPDa�OQFFL�SRâCPDK�ER_C�MCCP�CKDRMQIKECG��
IK�DF�MC�GIKDLIMNDCG�R̂FP[�DEC�MRKCQIPC�IPGIJRDFL�SFFQK�eMNLGCP�FO�GIKCRKC��ECRQDE�

KDRDNK��LRJCbCDEPIJIDa��SF_CLDa��CGNJRDIFP��RPG�QÎIDCG�cP[QIKE�SLFOIJICPJajT�c_CLa�
MRKCQIPC�IPGIJRDFL�SFFQ�IK�DICG�DF�R�̂CDLIJ�DERD�C_CLa�fghi�LCSFLDK�FPT�

iQQ�IPGIJRDFL�SFFQK�RLC�JRQJNQRDCG�NKIP[�R�HCI[EDCG�R_CLR[C�DR�CP�Ma�̂NQDISQaIP[�

DEC�IPGI_IGNRQ�fghi�SFSNQRDIFP�RPG�DEC�IPGI_IGNRQ�fghi�IPGIJRDFL�̂CDLIJ�
SCLJCPDR[CT�ZF�KFQ_C�OFL�DEC�SRâCPD�OFL�CRJE�fghi��̂NQDISQa�DEC�DFDRQ�IPGIJRDFL�

SFFQ�Ma�DEC�IPGI_IGNRQ�fghi�HCI[ED�GI_IGCG�Ma�DEC�KN̂ �FO�RQQ�fghi�HCI[EDKT�



PHAB Incentives and Funding subcommittee 
February 12, 2018 
Public health modernization funding formula: review of indicators 
 
Objectives: 

1. Review indicators that were added by PHAB in 2016; decide whether changes are needed 
for these indicators. 

2. Discuss measures and data sources for health status and poverty. 

Indicator Measure Required 
indicator? 

Data Source 

County 
population 

 Yes Portland State University Certified 
Population estimate 

Burden of 
disease 

Premature death: 
Leading causes of 
years of potential life 
lost before age 75. 

Yes Oregon death certificate data 

Health status Quality of life: Good 
or excellent health. 

Yes Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance 
System 
 
In 2016 the PHAB Incentives and Funding 
subcommittee agreed to continue to 
explore alternative measures of health 
status. 

Racial and 
ethnic 
diversity 

Percent of population 
not categorized as 
“White alone”. 

No U.S. Census Bureau, American 
Community Survey population five-year 
estimate 

Poverty Percent of population 
living below 100% of 
the federal poverty 
level in the past 12 
months. 

No U.S. Census Bureau, American 
Community Survey population five-year 
estimate 
 
In 2016 the PHAB Incentives and Funding 
subcommittee agreed to continue to 
explore alternative measures of poverty. 

Education Percent of population 
age 25 years and over 
with less than a high 
school graduate 
education level. 

No U.S. Census Bureau, American 
Community Survey population five-year 
estimate 

Limited English 
proficiency 

Percent of population 
age 5 years and over 
that speaks English 
less than “very well”. 

No U.S. Census Bureau, American 
Community Survey population five-year 
estimate 


	ADP1A5B.tmp
	Public health modernization funding formula




